
1

Melendez, Yadira

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 9:52 AM
To: Melendez, Yadira
Cc: Cooney, Jim; Lopez, Faviola
Subject: Fw: File for Review [Legislative File 250536] 
Attachments: File 250536.pdf

And here we go! 
 
Jim 
 

From: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 9:43 AM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: File for Review [Legislative File 250536]  
  
This file (Legislative File 250536) is legal and enforceable.  
  
As always there are possible complaints but the City has the necessary legal power to enact and change this licensure 
scheme and can our office can fitfully defend this change.  
  
For clarity this file does not create a new license but instead changes the biennial RSTP licenses (both premises and 
vehicle license types) to annual licenses for those businesses that engage in non‐consensual towing. 
  
Respectfully,  
  
Travis Gresham   
  

From: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 12:50 PM 
To: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: File for Review 
  
Also,  this one?  
  
‐robin 
  

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 10:28 AM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Caples, Michelle <mcaples@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: File for Review 
  

Good Morning, 
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The attached file is submitted for review as to legality and enforceability. 
  
I would note that this cycle is unusual as the Council meeting is July 31. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Jim 

  


